Praveen Immanvel

From: Sewerbilling <Sewerbilling@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Sent: 16 August 2023 08:23

To: Praveen Immanvel

Subject: Re: Utility Request// 5 SPRUCEWOOD BLVD CENTRAL ISLIP NY 11722

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Suffolk County Sewers
631-852-4060

From: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:18 PM

To: Sewerbilling <sewerbilling@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Subject: Utility Request// 5 SPRUCEWOOD BLVD CENTRAL ISLIP NY 11722

Hello,

We are looking for Sewer Bill information for the below mentioned Property.

Address: 5 SPRUCEWOOD BLVD CENTRAL ISLIP NY 11722
Owner: THOMAS HUNTER

1) Please provide the ACCOUNT NUMBER and let us know if the Sewer Service is still ACTIVE on the property. Only
the account- Account 7214026700 ACTIVE ACCT

2) When the next Sewer Bill will be mailed out? Please provide the Billed amount and Due Date. 09/01/23 $46.75
DUE ON 10/31/23

3) If the bills are UNPAID, will there be a LIEN placed on the bills?- SEWER BILL ARE LIENS AGAINST PROPERTY

4) If bills are Paid, please provide the screen print, receipt, or statement showing the bills are paid in full- see
attached BILL IS PAID. SEE SCREENSHOT PROVIDED

5) If bills are Unpaid, please provide a statement showing the payoff good thru date. 08/31/2023



Account Info

Account: | ?214&25? - -1}: Active:
Name: HUNTER THOMAS
Customer: 27858 Q

Ready

Service Summary (BROWSE) Account Balance History (BROWSE)  Call Maintenance (BROWSE)  Additional Premise (BROWSE)  Service Detai
QR/MA 1o (pWE@Coxen=@HEABEIERS

Browse Detail Service Statistic Change AR Code

_ Trans Date Jour Code Jour No
12023-08-08

| 2023-06-05 B 2575
| 2023-05-26 LP 317

| 2023-03-10 B] 2466
| 2023-02-14 CR 7012
| 2022-12-15 B] 2393
| 2022-09-01 B] 237
| 2022-083-03 CR 6836
| 2022-06-01 B] 2285
| 2022-05-03 CR G600
| 2022-03-03 B 2207
| 2022-01-12 CR 6411
| 2021-12-01 B 2181
| 2021-11-02 CR 5230
| 2021-059-02 B 2033
|| 2021-07-20 CR 5121
Regards,

Praveen Immanuel
Lien Search Department
Email- praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
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STELLAR INROVATIVE SDLUTIONS

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all
copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv)
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, Visit our website.
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